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CIRCULAR LETTER 2861 - JANUARY 15, 2001

PROCEEDINGS OF THE WISCONSIN RATING COMMITTEE

TO: Members of the Bureau
FROM: Donna Knepper

~ RE: Proceedings of the Wisconsin Rating Committee
Circular Letter 2860 — December 20, 2000
Item Number 3550 Foreign Coverage Endorsement

Pursuant to ch 626, Wis, Stats., thé State of the /Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner
of Insurance has advised that the action taken by the Ratmg Committee has been
approved effective January 4, 2001 applicable to new and renewal business only.

Foreign coverage is prov1ded to Wisconsin employees under the Worker’s Compensation
Act of Wisconsin. The attached endorsement was amended to indicate that the coverage

is provided for under Part One of the policy, rather than listing the applicable sections of

the Act.



WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY WC480603B

Effective January 4. 2001

FOREIGN COVERAGE ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement supersedes any other Foreign Coverage Endorsement attached to this policy as respects

Wisconsin employees. Foreign Coverage for Wisconsin employees is provided under Part One of the policy,
at no additional charge.




